
Tentative Agenda 
State Conservation Commission 
Wednesday, April 20, 2022 
815 a.m. Central Time 

Click here to join the meeting 

2022 Spring Grant Selections                Commission 

Revolving Loan Program Rules  Bill Smith 

Soil Conservation Award Review and Selections Alex Roeber 

NACD Tech. Assistance Priority Grants Angela Ehlers 

SDACD Committee Assignments Commission 

Division Report (if time permits) Bill Smith 

Advisory Board Member Reports: (SD School & Public Lands, Game 
Fish & Parks, NRCS, SDSU Extension Service, SDSU Experiment 
Station) **Other Partners 

Advisory Board Members 

Open Forum and Public Comment All 

New Business 
Next Meeting location and place 
Ending Remarks & Adjourn 

Chair 

 
Additional Instructions: 
**Advisory Board members are encouraged to submit a written report to Jordan Turgeon (Jordan.Turgeon@state.sd.us) one week prior to the 
meeting.  All grant amendments or loan applications needed to have been received by April 6. 
 
To be included in the public record, written comments must include a full name and city of residence and meeting the 
submission deadline of seventy-two hours before the public hearing (not including the day of the public hearing as per SDCL 
1-26-4.6, All commenters are required to state their name and address (city) BEFORE being allowed to speak. 
 
This meeting is being held in a physically accessible place. Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
should contact the Division of Resource Conservation and Forestry (605.773.3623) at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to make any 
necessary arrangements. 



DRAFT MINUTES FROM JANAURY  



1 

State Conservation Commission Minutes 
January 25, 2022 

Northern State University Campus – Aberdeen, SD
Library Room #1117 

Call to Order:

Roll Call of Members: 
Members Present in Person:

Members Present on the Conference Call:

Members Absent

Others present in person:  

Others present Via Teleconference:

Conflict of Interest Disclosure: 

Election of Chair:

Motion carried

Election of Vice Chair:

Motion carried

Approval of the November 10 Minutes:

Motion carried



2 

Corrections and or additions to the minutes:

Upcoming travel:  

Request for new business to be placed on the agenda

Correspondence: 

Revolving Loan Report: 

Revolving Loan Application: 

Grant Program/Updates/Changes/Amendments: 

Grant Extensions Request: 
A one-year extension request was received from the Fall River Conservation District Grant #2021-CSW-
026 Thinning for a for a Healthy Forest. 

Motion carried.   

Brown-Marshall and South Brown Hearing: 

Motion carried

Spring Grant Round Date:

Division Report: 

Advisory Board members Reports:

Open Forum and Public Comment:

New Business:  

Next Meeting location and place: 

Ending Remarks:

Meeting Adjourned at:



1 

Public Hearing Minutes 
South Brown & Brown-Marshall Conservation District Merger

January 25, 2022 
Northern State University Campus

Library Room #1117 
1200 South Jay Street, Aberdeen, SD 

Call to Order:

Roll Call of Members:
Members Present in Person:

Members Present via Conference Call:

Members Absent

Others present in person:  

Others present Via Teleconference:

Opening Statement: 

Proponent Testimony



2 

Opponent Testimony

Closing Comments/Questions

Alex Roeber









                                                                                     March 29, 2022

South Dakota’s conservation districts will hold their annual area meetings in June, 2022. This
document includes information on each meeting and the agenda for these meetings. We invite
you to participate and look forward to seeing you there.

NACD Northern Plains Regional Meeting        June 6-8 at Fargo, ND (informational)

Hills Area director election
Tuesday, June 14 beginning at 2:00 pm (MT) at Rapid City Walt Taylor building on the Central States

Fairgrounds. No meal.

Northwest area Area director election
Wednesday, June 15 beginning at 10:00 am MT at Grand River Electric Community Room, 801

Coleman Ave in Bison, SD. Doughnuts will be available.

South James-Missouri Area director election
Thursday, June 16, beginning at 11:30 am with lunch at Czecker's Sports Bar & Grill, 407 Walnut

Street in Yankton. Meal: pulled pork sandwich bar, coleslaw, fruit tray, dessert, beverage for $15
(including tip). Each person or conservation district is responsible for paying Yankton CD for their meals.
Please provide meal count by June 9 to Sarah (yanktoncd@sdconservation.net).

Vermillion-Big Sioux area 
Tuesday, June 21 beginning at 9:30 am CT at Montrose American Legion, 201 W Main St in

Montrose. Planned meal will be french dip and sides for $15, including tip. Each person or conservation
district is responsible for paying McCook CD for their meals. Please provide meal count by June 14 to
Stephanie (mccookcd@sdconservation.net).

North Missouri 
Tuesday, June 21 beginning at 5:30 pm (CT) at Lebanon American Legion in Lebanon, SD.  Meal

arrangement information will be forthcoming.

Coteau Area director election
Wednesday, June 22 beginning at 9:00 am CT at Fort Sisseton State Park south barracks in Marshall

County (north of Webster). Registration begins at 8:50 am. Snack will be available.

Prairie Area director election (1 year)
Thursday, June 23 beginning at 9:30 am MT/10:30 am CT at Turner Community Center in Murdo,

SD. Snack will be available.

! ! !



 2022 South Dakota Association of Conservation Districts area meetings will follow this order: 

Speeches of state speech contest area finalists  (video)
Training: Progress of Conservation Implementation Strategy and conservation districts impact 
Plan for review of SDCL chapter 38-8 (CD law)
Activities necessary as result of 2022 SD legislation
Riparian Buffer Initiative & meet your DANR area forester 
NACD Mercer Health Plan
       Additional topics may be added, dependent on evolving issues
Updates (written report in addition to verbal update) 

USDA-NRCS SD DANR
USDI-FWS, Partners for Fish and Wildlife SD-GF&P 

Written reports with question/answer opportunity available:   
Annual statewide conservation district reports SD Soil Health Coalition
SDACD President’s report SDACD highlights & legislative session recap
NACD director’s report SDACD & NACD membership current
SDACDE (employees assn) report SDACD FY 2023 budget
SDACD committee reports Envirothon report
SD Grassland Coalition SD Ag Land Trust report

Convene business meeting                                              Minutes of 2021 meeting 
Area Endowment honoree selection

 Honorees may be an individual or organization the area wishes to honor with the President's Club
or Governor's Award within the Endowment Fund. President's Club requires $1,000 in donations,
Governor's Award is $2,000. The local district of the honoree coordinates the fund raising effort.

Area treasurer or speech contest report (as applicable)
Area director & committees elections

Area director elections: Hills, Northwest, South James-Missouri, Coteau (all 2 years); Prairie (1 year)
3-year terms for all members of Natural Resources Stewardship 
Unexpired terms that may be open: Public Relations(2 yr), District Capacity (1 yr)

SDACD policy resolution proposals SDACD by-law change proposals
2022 SDACD convention - host area (So James-Missouri @  Oacoma )   2023- North Missouri @ Aberdeen
             2024 - Northwest @ Watertown
Other issues the area wishes to address
Set date of 2023 area meeting

 



                                 

Committees:
   Northwest: 
   Hills:
   Vermillion-Big Sioux:
   North Missouri:
   South James-Missouri: 
   Prairie: 
   Coteau:

natural resources stewardship
NRS:  vacant
NRS:  Ellen Reddick 
NRS: Gordon Heber
NRS: Art Beringer
NRS: Rod Clarambeau
NRS: vacant 
NRS: Calvin Thompson

district capacity
DC:  vacant
DC:  Eldon Helms
DC: Darrell DeBoer
DC: vacant
DC: Mike Konechne
DC: Donita Denke
DC: Dorene Lemme

public relations
PR: vacant
PR: Cliff Conry
PR: Rick Kerr
PR: Glenna Clement
PR: Mark Snedeker
PR: vacant 
PR: vacant

! ! !



National Conservation Planning Partnership Working Conference and Training Sessions
FY – 2022 May 9-13, 2022

Minneapolis, MN

Goal or Meeting Objective: To provide resources and information for state conservation 
partnership leaders and attending field staff conservation planners to strengthen
conservation planning in every state and territory. (Conservation Planning for the NCPP 
includes implementation of plans using all available programs as appropriate) Each group of 
state/territory attendees will be able to return home with a core group that can serve as a 
cadre and a catalyst in their respective states. Continuing education credits will be offered for 
certified conservation planners. 

Addressing Key Natural Resources Priorities: Urban Agriculture; Diversity, Inclusion, Equity & 
Racial Justice; Climate Mitigation/Adaptation

Monday – Travel to conference (individual organizations, committees, teams, etc. may make 
arrangements to convene Monday if desired)

7 PM - Monday evening - voluntary social gathering

Tuesday 8:00 AM – Keynote presentation – The rationale for the reinvigoration of 
conservation planning in the US and US Territories

Leadership

Change and Change Management

Infrastructure Watershed Planning Opportunities

12 Noon – Lunch provided

1:00 PM –

Funding, Relationships, and Accountability

Conservation Planner Designations Levels - Discussion, analysis, and Feedback on changes

Leadership for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

5:00 pm – Adjourn for the day

Wednesday, 8 AM – Reports from Four State/Area Partnerships on their Action Plans

Local Work Groups/State Technical Committees

Professionalization for Conservation Planning

12:00 Noon – Lunch provided



1:00 PM 

; ; 

Communication for NCPP

Job Approval Authority – Changes in the recent past and relationship to planning and 
certification policy

5:00 PM – Adjourn

Thursday, 8 am – Social Skills for Conservation Planning

Economics for Conservation Planning

12:00 Noon - Lunch

Conservation Desktop, CART, and Special Environmental Concerns workflow

Status of: Conservation Planning Registries, National Training actions underway

Comments/Charge from Partner Leaders (or representatives):

…National Association of Resource Conservation & Development Councils

…National Association of Conservation Districts

…National Association of State Conservation Agencies

…National Conservation District Employees Association

…Natural Resources Conservation Service

5:00 PM – Conclude meeting

Friday – Travel home

Attendees:  State, National, and Regional leaders from all five partner organizations plus about 
250 local conservation planners, with an estimated 400-450 attendees in total.

.



What You Need to Know…
- Registration starts 8:30 am June 14th at the 
Mikelson Community Center. Student display 
set-up will take place at the same time.  
- Meals Provided:  June 14th: Lunch, Supper                                                                

June 15th: Breakfast, Lunch 
- June 14th is the practice day in the field.  
Students will be in the field from morning till 
supper time.  Except the New Rangers, they will 
come in at 3 pm to do plant presses.
- Student talks will start at 7:00 pm June 14th, 
location TBD.  Everyone welcome to come 
listen.  
- June 15th is the contest day.  The students will 
be in the field from morning till lunch.  After 
lunch there will be an awards presentation 
starting around 1:30 pm.

This is a tentative schedule.  Updated schedule 
will be available at registration.

What to Bring...
- Clothing/footwear that is appropriate for 
extended time in an outdoor setting. 
Weather conditions may vary. 
- Pen or pencil.  
- Returning New Rangers: Please bring a 
plant press if you have one.
* We will have bug spray, sunscreen, and 
water available out in the field.    

*Anyone needing special accommodation for 
meals, transportation, etc. should contact 

Valerie Feddersen, Jones County 
Conservation District at 

  605-530-2020

Jones County Conservation 
District is an equal opportunity 
provider and employer. 

There are blocks of rooms at the 
Best Western: 605-669-2441 

Range Country:  605-669-2425
Super 8: 605-669-2437

For Any Reservations mention Jones County 
Conservation District or Rangeland/Soil 

Days event.
Other accommodations:
Iversen Inn:  605-669-2452
Sioux Motel:  605-669-2422

American Inn and RV: 605-669-2461
Sweet Spot America: 605-259-3939

For information on continuing education 
credits, please contact Jessalyn Bachler, 

SDSU Range Field Specialist (605)374-4177 or 
jessalyn.bachler@sdstate.edu 

South Dakota State University, South Dakota Counties, and US Dept of 
Agriculture cooperating. South Dakota Date University is an Affirmative 
Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and offers all benefits, services, 
education, and employment opportunities without regard for race, 
color, creed, religion, national origin, ancestry, citizenship, age, gen-
der, sexual orientation, disability, or Vietnam Era Veteran Status. 

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Sponsored by:
South Dakota Society for Range Management

The International SRM 2023 convention will be 
in Boise ID, date to be announced at a later  time.

South Dakota 
17th Annual Soil Days 

&
38th Annual Rangeland 

Days

June 14 &15, 2022

Murdo, SD 
Hosted by:

Jones County Conservation District       

Natural Resources Conservation Service  

SDSU Extension

Pre-registration is due by           
June 3, 2022

Days

June 14 &15 2022



What is Soil Days?  

Soil Days is an opportunity to learn more about South 
Dakota resources, our soils.   

Learning activities have been designed for 14-18 year of 
age groups and expertise.   

Students will learn how to determine soil texture, depth, 
erosion, slope, and stoniness. Learn how to interpret 
permeability, surface run off and limiting factors. From 
this they will determine the land capability class. This 
will allow them to make recommended treatments for 
vegetation and mechanical erosion control. Fertilization 
recommendations will also be determined. Students will 
learn about Homesite Evaluation.  

What is Rangeland Days? 

Rangeland Days is an opportunity to learn more about 
South Dakota resources, our Rangelands. 

Learning activities have been designed for a variety of age 
groups and expertise, from 8 years old through adult. 
Starting with plant morphology and identification on up 
to judging habitat suitability for cattle or grouse, every-
one attending Rangeland Days is sure to gain from partic-
ipating.  

New Rangers will learn plant identification along with 
other rangeland facts out in the field.  They will also 
learn how to create plant presses with range plants that 
they collect.  Plant press will be given out that day.   

Scout division is intended for in-coming high school 
freshmen or high school students who have never partici-
pated in range camp or a previous range judging event.  
In-coming freshmen, based on confidence in their abili-
ties and experience may choose to participate in the 
Scout or Go-Getter division. This designation must be 
made at the time of registration. 

After a day of active learning the participants will have 
the opportunity to measure how much they have learned 
by participating in a contest within their age division. 
Competition is individual for all age groups with a team 
option for the Go-Getters.   

 

Rangeland & Soil Days  

Registration Form 
Name___________________________________ 

Address_________________________________ 

Phone Contact___________________________ 

Check which area you will be participating:  

Soils: ______ 

Rangeland:  
New Ranger 8-10yrs  _____               

Wrangler11-13yrs     _____                  

Scout 14-18yrs           _____                 

Go Getter  14-18yrs   _____   

Divisions are determined by age as of January 1st  

Ranch Hand Adults/ Advisor: _____   

 Student Talks/Student Displays: 
 Will you be presenting a talk?        Or Display? 

   _____Yes______No                           ____Yes_____No 

Registration Starts 8:30 AM CST June 14th at 
the Mickelson Community Center,  

304 E 4th Street.  

 

$30 Registration Fee, Meals Included                                                        
Please pre-register all individuals. Coaches/FFA Ad-
visors/4H leaders will designate Go Getter judging 

teams and Soil teams on June 2nd.  Teams will be des-
ignated during the final registration June 14th at 8:30 

AM CST.  

 

Mail checks to:   
Jones County Conservation District   

P.O. Box 298  Murdo, SD 57559                                                   
with a $30.00 registration fee.   

Awards Presentation at the Mickelson Community 
Center following activities on June 15th at 1:30pm.  

Competition & Awards 

Soils Top Hand-The overall top scoring youth 
will receive a silver buckle.  

Rangeland Top Hand-The overall top scoring 
youth in each division will receive a silver belt 
buckle. Scores in the judging competition (40%), 
Student talks (35%), and displays (25%) will all 
count toward the award. Participation in all 
three events is required to be eligible. 

Student displays: Youth are encouraged to enter 
a tabletop display on any range-related topic. Ex-
amples include: wildlife, food and habitat displays, 
a grazing plan for your ranch, etc. Plant collections 
will be judged as a separate category and will be 
eligible for a special award. Plant collections will 
NOT count toward the Top Hand Award.  

Student Talks: Talks may be presented on any 
aspect of range management or about any range 
resource. Visual aids are required; Power Point 
preferred. Scout and Go Getter presentations 
should be more scientific than a revised 4-H 
demonstration. Time limits are: New Rangers 2-8 
minutes, Wranglers 3-8 minutes, Scouts and Go 
Getters 5-8 minutes. The top Scout or Go Getter 
from South Dakota may be given the opportunity 
to present his/her talk at the 2023 International 
Society for Range Management meeting in Boise, 
ID.  

Range & Soils–– Teams may consist of 3 or 4 
members from the county 4-H program or FFA 
Chapter. The top Go-Getter Range team & the top 
Soils team in 4-H will represent South Dakota at 
the National Land & Range Judging Contest held in 
May 2023.  Travel scholarships are provided by the 
South Dakota Soil Health Coalition and the South 
Dakota Grassland Coalition. (All team members 
must be current 4-H members and will not gradu-
ate before May 2023) 



LLEADERSHIP TRAINING CONFERENCE – AGENDA 
JUNE 27-28, 2022 @ RAMKOTA IN PIERRE, SD 

SDACDE Vision Statement: 
To promote the professional development of its members, creating leaders with the skills 

and knowledge to deliver our conservation message. 
 

Monday, June 27 
 
8am – 10am   SDACDE Executive Board Meeting 
 
10am – 10:30am  WELCOME and REGISTRATION 
 
10:30am – 12pm  Dr. John Ball  
 
12pm – 1pm   Working Lunch with NRCS 
 
1pm – 2:30pm  Programs (NRCS, GFP, USWFS, DU, NWTF, Dept of Ag, PF, etc)  
 
2:30pm – 3pm  Break 
 
3pm – 4:30pm   SDACDE Employee Meeting 
 
5:30PM   Evening Social/Picnic 
 
*Note – for the social and catered meal at the Pierre City Amphitheatre, BYOB coolers are allowed and 
please bring a chair, we will have an activity and you may do the Nature Walk if you wish.  All 
Partners are invited to attend and socialize. 
 
Tuesday, June 28 
 
7:00am – 8:00am  Breakfast 
 
8:00am – 9:30am  Ask an Expert!  4 to 5 Tables will be set up on various topics.   
                                         You can pick and choose your table(s).  Subjects: Supervisor  
                                         Training & Elections; School Activities & Community Outreach;  
                                         W-2 online filing & Quarterly Reports; Tree Planting from the  
                                         planning to CPA-6 to handling, to planting; Financial & Annual  
                                         Reports  
 
9:30am – 11:00am  Outreach with Caitlin Uthe & Angela Ehlers    
 
11:00am – 11:15am  Break 
 
11:15am – 12:15pm  Chemical Carryover, Paul Johnson “Understanding Labels, what  
                                         chemicals to watch out for, the new world of chemical drift &  
                                         liability” 
 
12:15pm – 1:15pm  Lunch & Closing Remarks 
 
2:00pm   Private Capital tour after lunch 
 
 







REVOLVING LO  





Amendments  









Historical Report 















































Spring Grant Round: Clark CO





$ $64,882.34$
20,550.29$

43,632.05$
700.00$

$























Davison



$ $

25,000.00$

25,000.00$
50,000.00$

















Day  



$ $

66,594.50$
1,200.00$

207,130.00$

25,882.50$
300,807.00$



CLEAN. CLEAR. CONSERVATION.

80 years of conservation.  Established 1942

14 February 2022



CLEAN. CLEAR. CONSERVATION.





















Edmunds 



2,500.00$ 2,500.00$

2,500.00$ 2,500.00$

1 yr

40,000.00$

5,000.00$

41,400.00$
86,400.00$































Gregory  



$

75,000.00$

150,000.00$
75,000.00$

















Hanson  



$ $
5,000.00$

400.00$
5,000.00$

400.00$
$

10,800.00$









Hanson



$ $
9,000.00$

500.00$
8,000.00$

500.00$
$

18,000.00$









Hyde-Faulk



$ $

51,480.00$
2,750.00$

$

54,480.00$
108,710.00$



















Kingsbury 



$ $

3,200.00$

6,800.00$

10,000.00$
20,000.00$





 __________________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 

______________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 



Project Descriptions and Need 

 • Explain who will be the primary beneficiaries of this project. 

 DeSmet receives roughly 15,000 to 20,000 visitors throughout the year and the numbers 
continues to increase due to the popularity of hosting events outside during a pandemic. People 
come from all over the world to experience the little town on the prairie. An educational author; 
Laura Ingalls Wilder wrote a book called, “By the Shores of Silver Lake,” that takes place in 
DeSmet. Individuals enjoy walking and seeing the sites in this area. Not only do we receive many 
tourists to the area but we also receive a multitude of schools that come for educational field 
trips.  Due to the areas popular historic sites, many business and restaurants continue to flourish 
during these unknowing times.  

• Define who will be responsible for the implementation, maintenance, and follow-up stages of the 
project.  

Many local businesses and area towns people have come together to help preserve the walking 
trail that resides in the DeSmet area.  This project has many volunteers, city employees, 
business owners who all want to see this trail be well taken care of. The district will be 
coordinating the project to ensure the trail features conservation in hopes to keep the 
preservation of the area. As the trails land is owned by the Game Fish and Parks, they will be 
entrusted to continue to also maintain the walk way. Tourist business owners will assist in the 
project maintenance as the trail goes hand in hand with their business efforts. The City of 
DeSmet  will continue to highlight this area as a popular attraction site for the area to continue 
to receive business.   

 • Indicate where this project will be located (district, watershed, community, etc.). Attach maps as 
relevant.   

The trail is public property owned by the GF&P.  Just as you enter into DeSmet on HWY 14 from 
the east, and as you go around the curves on the north side of the highway is a large forested 
area, this is where the walking trail will be formed.  Silver Lake resides NE of the forested area. 
The walking trail will go along Silver Lake and into the trees (called the GF&P forest.) This forest 
is also the location where Kingsbury Conservation would collect seedlings of pine and cedar 
trees to replant in county.  

Please see attached map for additional details.  

• Describe the specific environmental, natural resource, ecological, educational, and/or socio-economic 
need(s) that the project will address. 

As an increase of walkers and bike cycles use the trail we are creating a quieter environment. 
With more people walking and fewer people using cars, noise pollution significantly drops. Trails 
are an integral part of our natural environment and can be used as a tool for conservation. Trails 
assist with preserving important natural landscapes, providing necessary links between 



fragmented habitats and providing tremendous opportunities for protecting plant and animal 
species. 

Increased development has contributed to the creation of habitat “islands”— isolating wildlife, 
reducing their natural habitats and survival. Trails provide that important link between these 
island populations and habitats and increase the available land to many wildlife species. 

The educational benefits of this trail are numerous. From site seeing, to identifying trees, 
shrubs, insects, flowers, and etc. educational instructors will have an ample supply of hands on 
examples readily available at no cost to them.  

• Briefly describe the specific on-the-ground restoration activities to be undertaken on-site to achieve 
the project objectives and why it is needed.  

In the current state the trail consist of non-native brome grass, this will be sprayed out, leveled 
and prepped for walking, riding and handicap accessibility. Planting native grasses, flowers, 
shrubs, and trees along with displaying educational information on signs.  

• Explain if this project is part of a larger regional and/or local watershed effort.  

N/A 

• Describe provisions to ensure long-term management and protection of the project (e.g., conservation 
easements on private land, long-term monitoring program). 

The Kingsbury Conservation, GF&P, Ingalls Homestead and a local group of volunteers will keep 
the walkways clear of snow, weeds and debris, utilizing local donations for upkeep along the 
trail.   

 • Please indicate if any federal, state, or local permits are required to complete the project and the 
status of efforts to secure necessary authorization. Final Products  

All permits and approvals have been warranted through the DOT, GF&P, Kingsbury County, and 
the City of DeSmet.   

• Describe the anticipated benefits of the project from an ecological, educational, and/or socio-
economic perspective (e.g., number of acres of wetlands or stream miles restored, target audience and 
how they will benefit).  

We are encouraged to introduce all the educational advantages this trail will provide to our local 
educators, conservation district employees, foresters, etc., and for the many tourists who come 
to the area. The trail has endless educational opportunities to assist with socio economic trials 
and developments. From an ecological concept we hope to receive a diverse culture of people 
who are encouraged to stop for a peaceful picnic, enjoy the vibrant views and enjoy the fresh air 
for mental clairity.   

• Identify how you will measure the success of the project. Partner Justification 



Word of mouth from is what we are looking for our visitors to do to increase tourism into 
Kingsbury County and the state of South Dakota. This trail is in between Hwy 14 and Silver Lake 
where Laura Ingells Wilder wrote her book ( On the shores of Silver Lake). Teacher - student use 
of project area (and opportunity to learn where to improve) will be measured through an end of 
year teacher-student survey, 2) students demonstrate enthusiasm for learning through active 
participation in classroom lessons instructed on the Schoolyard Conservation Project site, 3) 
each teacher integrates the Schoolyard Conservation Project area into at least two lesson a year 
4) students use field guides to identify plants and animals found in/near the school yard, 5) each 
grade will report annually on their specific Project lessons and responsibilities to the Leadership 
Team to help refine, improve, and share future learning and maintenance opportunities. 

 • Describe the strengths, qualifications, and nature of the contribution of your organization and other 
collaborating organizations 

Kingsbury Conservation has been planning and planting habitat plots for the last 5 years for local 
producers and Youth gardening kids. GF&P has established sites all over South Dakota for grass land and 
wild flowers; they are also knowledgeable partners when it comes to trail building and upkeep.  



March 9th, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. the Chairman called the meeting to order.  

(through conference call) 

1 : Rob approved, Rich second, motion carried.

Paid
Paid

Paid
Paid

Paid

Paid

Paid
Paid

Paid
2

A discussion took place to contact the producer to 
ensure progress continues. 

discussion took place
discussion tabled



Discussion 
took place with Bob & Montross, Larry Beck and Rita Anderson present. “Rich motioned for 
Tanya to write a grant from the DANR in the amount of $10,000.00, Charlie, second to 
continue to progress on the Kingsbury Walking Trail.”

Discussion tabled to request a GEVO 
representative for the next board meeting.  

b. no action 
required.  

no action required. 
d. no action required.  

5

7



Lincoln



$ $
23,557.00$

234,620.00$
$

258,177.00$











































Perkins 



$ $

33,828.00$
242.00$

$

50,745.00$
16,675.00$











Approved Practices and Cost Share Percentages

Practice Maximum Cost Estimated Units Cost Share % Total Cost $ CC Grant $ Producer Costs$ CD Costs $
Water Development
HDPE below ground pipe $2.00/lf 10560' 30% 21,120.00$ 6,336.00$ 14,784.00$
Standard tank installation $1.60/gal 4000 gal 30% 6,400.00$ 1,920.00$ 4,480.00$
Alternative energy pumps $3600/ea 1 each 30% 3,600.00$ 1,080.00$ 2,520.00$
Fencing 1.06/lf 10560' 30% 11,194.00$ 3,358.20$ 7,835.80$

Seeding
Cover crop $28.16/ac 100/ac 50% 2,816.00$ 1,408.00$ 1,408.00$
Grass Seeding tame $50/ac 80/ac 30% 4,000.00$ 1,200.00$ 2,800.00$

Admin 1,615.00$ 1,373.00$ 242.00$

Total Cost of Projects 50,745.00$ 16,675.20$ 33,827.80$ 242.00$



PROJECT NARRATIVE:  
D. Project Description and Need 

 This proposed Water Development and Seeding Project will benefit the natural resource management of 
agricultural producers that own or operate land within the boundary of Perkins County Conservation District, 
as well as livestock and wildlife.  The natural resource benefits of these water development and seeding 
practices include improved water quality, reduced soil erosion, increased efficiency of livestock grazing, 
support of grassland management, increased soil health practices, and livestock health.  

  
Project Need: 

 Many landowners, farmers, and ranchers in Perkins County do not qualify for financial assistance for water 
development or cover crop/grass seedings from federal and state cost-share programs due to the increased 
competitions for those funds. 
 
The demand for water development and seeding projects by farmers and ranchers in the area continues to 
grow and the proposed multi-purpose projects will help provide benefits to livestock, wildlife, water and air 
quality, grassland health and assistance to beginning farmers and ranchers.  Producers who participate in 
the proposed project will be required to apply for the project and seek approval for cost-share prior to site 
preparation. Applications will be chosen for funding based on number and priority of natural resource 
concerns addressed according to NRCS guidelines. 

           The proposed projects below are needed to conserve the county’s natural resources, and are important 
conservation practice used by landowners: 

The pipelines, tanks and seedings under this proposed project are very significant from an 
economic and social aspect to the area, as they are important to the overall economic success 
of the areas crop and livestock producers.  The sustainability of livestock producers and the 
grasslands they manage are significantly impacted through use of the proposed projects 
through providing a reliable water supply source for proper distribution of grazing and improved 
overall herd health. Pipelines, tanks and seedings also provide farmers and ranchers economic 
opportunities through diversification of their operations and increased land values.    
The projects protect and/or improve the waters to provide needed water quality and quantity.  
Pipelines, tanks and seedings support clean water for people, fish, and wildlife by removing 
livestock from waterways and better utilizing areas of the grassland through tanks and pipelines 
and filtering out and/or absorbing sediments, nutrients, and chemical or bacterial contaminants 
through seedings. 
Seedings protect or improve soil productivity and quality.  Cover crops help protect soils from 
wind and water erosion. 
 

   
 Project Goal:  The proposed project’s goal is to provide technical and financial assistance to landowners in 

Perkins County to complete pipeline, tanks, cover crop and grass seedings that are not eligible through 
other similar conservation programs.  This would improve the county’s natural resources, the sustainability 
of farm and ranch operations, and the health of livestock and grasslands. 
 
Project Objective:  Increase the profitability and sustainability of farm and ranch operations in Perkins County  
through technical and financial assistance to landowners helping to reduce erosion,  improve water quality, 
and improve livestock and grassland health.  All other project establishment costs will be provided in-kind by 
the landowner, or technical assistance provider, and include producer labor and equipment, site design, and 
follow-up as needed.  The district’s proposed sources of cost share funds on eligible practices will be 
determined from the 2021 Conservation Commission Cost-share Docket.  

 
The district will set natural resource priorities and policy for this proposed cost-share assistance to 



landowners for pipeline, tank and seeding establishment.  The Conservation District will continue to provide 
the landowner with information and assistance on applications for cost-share assistance from existing state 
and federal programs prior to consideration for cost-share under this proposal.  The Conservation District 
will make the final decision on project cost-share based on the written priorities and polices they establish 
and are as follows:  
 
#1 Priority:  Pipeline, tanks and seedings that improve and or protect livestock and grassland health and 

resources as part of a landowner’s overall plan to improve or maintain good resource 
management.  

#2 Priority:  Pipeline, tanks and seedings that improve or protect soil productivity and health. 
 
#3 Priority:  Pipeline, tanks and seedings that improve or protect water quality in lakes, streams, and  
       aquifers. 
 
List of Project Activities: 
 
Activity 1:  Establishing program eligibility guidelines, program priorities, and make final approval of 

requests for program assistance (in-kind). 
Activity 2:  Information and education campaign to market benefits of improved water quality and seedings 

and this proposed project, through newsletters, press releases, and on-farm contacts (in-kind). 
Activity 3:  Coordinating and/or providing technical assistance to landowners for pipeline and tank design 

(in-kind).  The District has a close working relationship with state and federal agencies that 
currently provide technical and financial assistance to landowners and will be able to coordinate 
assistance to avoid cost-shares where existing assistance is already available. 

Activity 4:  Project financial records will be maintained, and documentation filed on the design, cost, 
planting etc. and follow-up records on performance of each project receiving cost-share.  

E.  Final Products: 
The completion of this project’s goals, objectives, and activities will provide the following products: 

pipelines, tanks, cover crops and grass seedings that are not eligible through similar conservation programs 
would be established in Perkins County, benefiting the natural resources of the area and the economic 
stability of the agricultural landowners.  Most of the landowners aided would not implement these pipelines, 
tanks and seedings without the proposed assistance. 
F.  Partner Justification: 
 The Perkins County Conservation District will be the lead project sponsor.  Project management, 
marketing, and design and maintenance will be provided to the project as an in-kind match. The Perkins 
County Conservation District will be responsible for all phases of project implementation, follow-up, and 
administration.  Pipeline, tank and seeding planning and maintenance requirements will be based on the 
Natural Resources Conservation Service Technical Guide. Landowners receiving financial assistance will 
enter into a five-year agreement with the Perkins County Conservation District, identifying landowner 
maintenance requirements.  The project will aid landowners who are involved in farming or ranching. 
 
 Landowners partnering with the Conservation Districts on this proposed project will provide 
approximately 50-70% of the cost of establishing these practices.     
 
 South Dakota Conservation Commission Soil and Water Conservation Grant is proposed to 
provide approximately 30-50% cost-share to landowners.  
The Conservation District will work with existing sources of financial and technical assistance for new 
pipeline, tank and seeding establishment, and these program’s lead agencies include: 
 1.  South Dakota Department of Agriculture – Technical Assistance from the area forester. 

2.  Natural Resources Conservation Service and Farm Service Agency – Technical (NRCS staff) 
and financial assistance (CCRP, EQIP, CSP).   



G.  Project Success (Measurement) 
The success of this proposed project will be measured by: 
 

Social and economic benefits to landowners, such as carbon sequestration, energy 
savings, and economic benefits to livestock and grazing enterprises. 
Natural resource benefits by acres of water bodies and/or miles of watercourse with 
improved water quality. 

Natural resource benefits by acres of cropland, and grassland habitat benefited. 
The number of landowners and acres of seedings planted. 



Roberts  



$ $

4,200.00$
$

8,400.00$
4,200.00$







Project Partners

Project Description and Need

Final Products

Partner Justification



1 2

Absent:

The Roberts Conservation District:

Solberg Schneider

Schneider
Solberg

Treasurer s 
C Hanson Schneider 

NRCS Reports by Christi rant: 

District Report by ristin Pester:  

District Report by Carrie walt:  

Unfinished Business:

New Business:

Schneider C Hanson



2 2

Other District Business:

xecutive Session: 

Upcoming vents: 

Next Meeting Date and Time: April 1 th, 2022, 1: 0 PM 

Ad ournment :20 PM Solberg Schneider



Soils Conservation Award Review & Selection 



APP ND  A 
 

SOUTH DA OTA SO L CONS RVAT ON A ARD 
 

NOM NAT ON ORM 
A ARD NN N  SO L CONS RVAT ON ARM/RANCH 

Name of Nominee: B J McNeill 
Mailing Address: 12 0 Lawnbridge Ave S  
City, State, ip: Huron, SD  57 50 
Conservation District:  Beadle 

Nomination submitted by: Beadle Conservation District 
Mailing Address: 1  Lincoln Ave S  
City, State, ip Huron, SD  57 50 
Telephone: 05  52-2  ext  

(Nominator's information intended only for use by the selection committee in case further 
clarification is needed pertaining to the nomination.) 

hich of the following criteria/practices are used by the nominee  Chec  all that apply  

Based on the above chec ed items, explain why you feel this nominee is deserving of the 
award  Use no more than one additional sheet if necessary  Please submit two to eight 
photographs no larger than 5  7, with a brief caption 50 words or less  for each  Digital 
photos are acceptable  









APP ND  A 

SOUTH DA OTA SO L CONS RVAT ON A ARD 

NOM NAT ON ORM 
A ARD NN N  SO L CONS RVAT ON ARM/RANCH 

Name of Nominee:  
Mailing Address:  
City, State, ip:  
Conservation District:   

Nomination submitted by:  
Mailing Address:  
City, State, ip  
Telephone:  

(Nominator's information intended only for use by the selection committee in case further 
clarification is needed pertaining to the nomination.) 

hich of the following criteria/practices are used by the nominee  Chec  all that apply  

Based on the above chec ed items, explain why you feel this nominee is deserving of the 
award  Use no more than one additional sheet if necessary  Please submit two to eight 
photographs no larger than 5  7, with a brief caption 50 words or less  for each  Digital 
photos are acceptable  



 



TA Grantee
AK - Ahtna Intertribal Resource Commission
AK - Alaska Village Initiatives
AK - Homer Soil & Water Conservation District
AL - Barbour County Soil & Water Conservation District
AL - Lawrence County Soil & Water Conservation District
AL - Mobile County Soil & Water Conservation District
AL - National Assoc. of RC&D Councils, Inc.
AR - Arkansas RC&D Council
AR - Carroll County Conservation District
AR - Fulton County Conservation District
AZ - Apache Natural Resource Conservation District
AZ - Arizona Assoc. of Conservation Districts
AZ - Big Sandy Natural Resource Conservation District
AZ - Triangle/ Chino Winds Natural Resource Conservation District
AZ - West Pinal Natural Resource Conservation District
AZ - Whitewater Draw Natural Resource Conservation District
AZ - Willcox San-Simon Natural Resource Conservation District
CA - Amador Resource Conservation District
CA - Contra Costa Resource Conservation District
CA - East Stanislaus Resource Conservation District
CA - Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District
CA - Humboldt County Resource Conservation District
CA - Inland Empire Resource Conservation District
CA - Marin Resource Conservation District
CA - Napa County Resource Conservation District
CA - San Mateo Resource Conservation District
CA - Solano Resource Conservation District
CA - Sonoma Resource Conservation District
CA - Trinity County Resource Conservation District
CA - Tulare County Resource Conservation District
CO - Cope and Washington County Conservation Districts
CO - Delta Conservation District
CO - Longmont & Boulder Valley Conservation Districts
CO - San Juan Conservation District
CT - Connecticut Council on Soil and Water Conservation
DE - Sussex Conservation District
FL - Hendry Soil & Water Conservation District
FL - Suwannee County Soil & Water Conservation District
GA - Georgia Assoc. of Conservation Districts
GU - Southern Guam Soil & Water Conservation District
HI - Hawaii Assoc. of Conservation Districts
IA - Buena Vista Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Clarke County Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Clayton Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Delaware Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Dubuque Soil & Water Conservation District



IA - Fremont Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Howard Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Jackson Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Johnson County Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Madison County Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Monroe Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Scott Soil & Water Conservation District
IA - Warren Soil & Water Conservation District
ID - Bruneau River Conservation District
ID - Butte Soil & Water Conservation District
ID - Kootenai Shoshone Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - Champaign County Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - Clinton County Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - DeWitt County Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - Hamilton County Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - Henry County Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - Jefferson & Marion County Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - McLean County Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - Rock Island County Soil & Water Conservation District
IL - White County Soil & Water Conservation District
IN - Allen County Soil & Water Conservation District
IN - Benton County Soil & Water Conservation District
IN - Delaware County Soil & Water Conservation District
IN - Indiana Assoc. of Soil & Water Conservation Districts
IN - LaPorte County Soil & Water Conservation District
IN - Parke County Soil & Water Conservation District
IN - Tippecanoe County Soil & Water Conservation District
IN - Washington County Soil & Water Conservation District
KS - Anderson County Conservation District
KS - Barton County Conservation District
KS - Clay County Conservation District
KS - Hodgeman County Conservation District
KS - Kearny County Conservation District
KS - Kiowa County Conservation District
KS - Miami County Conservation District
KS - Nemaha County Conservation District
KS - Sumner County Conservation District
KY - Fleming County Conservation District
LA - Grant Soil & Water Conservation District
LA - Morehouse Soil & Water Conservation District
LA - St. Landry Soil & Water Conservation District
MA - Hamden-Hampshire Conservation District
MA - Worcester County Conservation District
MD - Charles Soil Conservation District
MD - Dorchester Soil Conservation District
ME - Central Aroostook Soil & Water Conservation District
ME - Maine Assoc. of Conservation Districts



MI - Allegan Conservation District
MI - Genesee Conservation District
MI - Ionia Conservation District
MI - Isabella Conservation District
MI - Kent Conservation District
MI - Lapeer Conservation District
MI - Manistee Conservation District
MI - Menominee Conservation District
MI - Midland Conservation District
MI - Montcalm Conservation District
MI - Shiawassee Conservation District
MI - Van Buren Conservation District
MI - Washtenaw County Conservation District
MN - Becker Soil & Water Conservation District
MN - Benton Soil & Water Conservation District
MN - Stearns County Soil & Water Conservation District
MN - Wabasha Soil & Water Conservation District
MO - Carroll County Soil & Water Conservation District
MO - Montgomery County Soil & Water Conservation District
MS - Hinds County Soil & Water Conservation District
MS - Humphreys County Soil & Water Conservation District
MT - Big Sandy Conservation District
MT - Broadwater Conservation District
MT - Cascade Conservation District
MT - Custer County Conservation District
MT - Lower Musselshell Conservation District
MT - Petroleum County Conservation District
NC - Duplin County Soil & Water
NC - Mecklenburg Soil & Water Conservation District
NC - North Carolina Division of Soil & Water Conservation
ND - Cedar Soil Conservation District
NE - Lewis and Clark Natural Resources District
NE - Lower Platte South Natural Resources District
NE - Middle Niobrara Natural Resources District
NH - New Hampshire Assoc. of Conservation Districts
NJ - Cape Atlantic Soil Conservation District
NJ - Morris County Soil Conservation District
NJ - Ocean County Soil Conservation District
NV - Northeast Elko Conservation District
OH - Ohio Fed of SWCD
OK - Custer County Conservation District
OK - Muscogee (Creek) Nation Natural Resource Conservation District
OR - Deschutes Soil & Water Conservation District
OR - Harney Soil & Water Conservation District
OR - Tiicham Conservation District
OR - Upper Willamette Soil & Water Conservation District
OR - Wallowa County Soil & Water Conservation District



OR - Wasco County Soil & Water Conservation District
OR - West Multnomah Soil & Water Conservation District
PA - Bucks County Conservation District
PA - Cambria County Conservation District
PA - Jefferson County Conservation District
PA - Lehigh County Conservation District
PA - Northampton County Conservation District
PA - Pennsylvania Assoc. of Conservation Districts
PA - Tioga County Conservation District
PR - Caribe Soil Conservation District
PR - Distrito de Conservación de Suelos y Aguas del Suroeste
PR - Este Soil Conservation District
PR - Puerto Rico Assoc. of Conservation Districts
RI - Rhode Island Assoc. of Conservation Districts
SC - Anderson Soil & Water Conservation District
SC - Clarendon Soil & Water Conservation District
SC - Horry Soil & Water Conservation District
SC - Oconee Soil & Water Conservation District
SC - Orangeburg County Soil & Water Conservation District
SC - Williamsburg Soil & Water Conservation District
SD - Perkins County Conservation District
TN - Blount County Soil Conservation District
TN - Claiborne County Soil Conservation District
TN - Hamblen Soil Conservation District
TN - Washington County Soil Conservation District
TN - Wilson County Soil Conservation District
UT - Northern Utah Conservation District
UT - Rich County Conservation District
UT - Sanpete Conservation District
UT - Utah Assoc. of Conservation Districts
VA - New River Soil & Water Conservation District
VI - Virgin Islands Department of Agriculture
VT - Vermont Assoc. of Conservation Districts
VT - White River Natural Resource Conservation District
WA - Central Klickitat Conservation District
WA - Clark Conservation District
WA - Grant County Conservation District
WA - Quileute Natural Resources
WA - Snohomish Conservation District
WA - Spokane Tribe of Indians Conservation District
WA - Underwood Conservation District
WA - Whidbey Island Conservation District
WI - Ashland County Land & Water Conservation
WI - Dane County Land & Water Resources Department
WI - Glacierland RC&D Council
WI - Golden Sands RC&D Council
WI - Grant County Conservation, Planning and Zoning Dept



WI - Marathon County Conservation, Planning and Zoning Dept
WI - Rusk County Land & Water Conservation Division
WV - Elk Conservation District
WY - Cody Conservation District
WY - Crook County Conservation District
WY - Medicine Bow Conservation District
WY - Popo Agie Conservation District
WY - Sheridan County Conservation District
WY - Uinta County Conservation District





20 SDACD Committees

Natural Resources Stewardship District Capacity Public Relations 

Prairie Area Vacant Vacant 
Coteau Area 
Hills Area 
Northwest Area Vacant Vacant 
South James Missouri Area 
North Missouri Area Vacant 
Vermillion/Big Sioux Area 
SDACDE ** 
Conservation Commission ** 
Conservation Commission
D  RCF
USDA-NRCS ** 
USDA-NRCS ** 
SDACD Auxiliary ** 

Vacant


